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ATTN: International Bureau

Re:  Earth Station E970058, SES-T/C-20130125-00120
Extension of Time to Consummate

Dear Ms, Dortch:

On behalf of TV Alabama, Inc., licensee of the above-referenced earth station, we hereby
request a further extension of time, for an additional period of 90 days, until October 7, 2013, to
consummate the above-teferenced transfer of control application due to circumstances beyond its
control.

Specifically, under the terms of his will, Joe L. Allbritton created a new trust to inherit all
of his direct and indirect interests in Perpetual Corporation and Allholdeo, Inc. Because the
estate has not yet completed probate, Mr, Allbritton’s stock cannot be transferred to the new
trust. Accordingly, the licensee cannot consummate the transaction, and seeks a further
extension of time until the probate process is complete and the terms of the will can be executed.

Please contact me if there are any questions,
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cc:  Ms, Jeannette Spriggs (FCC) (via email)

Dow Lohnes PLLC ‘ WashINGTON, DC| ATLANTA, GA 1200 New Hampshire Avenue, NW, Sulte 80o
- Washington, DC 20036-6802

e T 202776.2000 F 202.776,2222

www.dowlohnes,com




